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GLBITM/2019-20/DSW/01 Date: 06/01/2020

Internal Circular

All Head of the departments are requested to kindly make the
slot of sports/cultural activities for the students in your
department event /academic calendar.

Thanks & Regards

cC:

01. Director sir (for kind information) - ,,

02. All Head of Department forrtoD

03. Administrative Officer \Q\;\O{M
2

04.  Sport Incharge%w



rk.mishra@glbitm.org
\

From: director.office <director.ofﬁce@glbitm.org>

Sent: Sunday, January 05, 2020 11:42 AM

To: rk.mishra@glbitm.org; hod. mca@glbitm.org; manju.khatri@glbitm.org;
hod.cse@glbitm.org; hod.me@glbitm.org

Cc: director@glbitm.org

Subject: Action on Parents Feedback

Attachments: Parents Feedback .PDF

Dear Sir/Madam,

I have been directed to communicate you regarding parents feedback. Please find the inputs/feedbacks as an
attachment. Action to be taken on point wise from the concern department/pers_on are expected.

Point: 1,4,6 : Dean Students Welfare

Point: 2 : MCA Department

Point: 3,5,8 : Training and Placement

Point: 7,9 : Department of CSE and ME
p—

You are requested to communicate us with action taken report (ATR) at your end for improvement.

Thanks & Regards,
Rakesh Srivastava
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